Kaleb Breaux
Elections Administrator
cottid COLLIN COUNTY 2010 Redbud Blvd. Ste 102

McKinney, Texas 75069
972-547-1990

DATE: September 22, 2025

TO: Commissioners Court

FROM: Kaleb Breaux

RE: Boundary Changes to Voting Precincts

Request Commissioners Court consideration and approval of the attached voting precinct
boundary changes.

Growth within Collin County has resulted in twenty-one voting precincts that exceed the
maximum number of registered voters allowed in a voting precinct. Section 42.006(a) of the
Texas Election Code prohibits voting precincts from containing more than 5,000 registered
voters. Per Section 42.006(e), in computing a number of registered voters under this section,
voters whose names appear on the list of registered voters with the notation “S” or similar
notation, shall be excluded.

In addition, nine precincts with fewer than 150 active voters will be combined with an existing
precinct.

Also, Texas legislators recently approved PLANC2333 which redistricted four congressional
districts within the State of Texas. Three of the four districts addressed in PLANC2333 touch
Collin County. This new plan created an additional nine precincts as the newly drawn
congressional lines went through already-existing Collin County precincts. An additional fifty-
one precincts had congressional district changes, as they were drawn into a new congressional
district.

If approved, a Notice of Precinct Boundary Changes will be published in the Dallas Morning
News once a week for three consecutive weeks, per Section 42.035 of the Texas Election Code.
Voting precinct changes will be effective January 1, 2026.



